
 

  

 
February 20, 2025 

 
 

Cheryl Birmingham, CRP-SRMP 
MCMUA 
370 Richard Mine Road 
Wharton, NJ 07885 
 
 
Dear Cheryl Birmingham, 
 
This letter is to certify that during the year 2024, Casings of New Jersey, Inc. recycled   
211.80 Tons of tires from various companies in Morris County New Jersey.  All tires were 
disposed of and or recycled according to DEC regulations.  Our DEC permit # is JA-380. 
 
 
 
The following is a breakdown of the individual companies that we collected tires from: 
 
 
 
 
Chatham, Borough of – 2.4 Tons 
54 Fairmont Ave 
Chatham, NJ 07928 
 
Dave’s – 101.59 Tons 
485 Division Street 
Boonton, NJ 07005 
 
Dean Tire – 56.14 Tons 
60 Abbett Ave 
Morristown, NJ 07960 
 
Florham Park, Borough of – 1.93 Tons 
111 Ridgedake Ave 
Florham Park, NJ 07932 
 
 

 
 
 
Garden State Harley – 2.44 Tons 
1775 Route 10 
Morris Plains, NJ 07950 
 
Mendham Township – 1.77 Tons 
40 Mount Pleasant Rd 
Morristown, NJ 07960 
 
Morris County Motor Serv. – 9.92 Tons 
120 E. Hanover Ave 
Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927 
 
Morris County Utilities – 13.13 Tons 
370 Richard Mine Rd. 
Wharton, NJ 07885 
  
 



 

  

 
Rod’s Garage – 16.09 Tons 
67 Spring St 
Morristown, NJ 07960 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sar’s Auto Wreckers – 6.39 Tons 
113 Schoolhouse Rd 
Oak Ridge, NJ 07438 
 
 
  
 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Sara VanDenburgh 

Accounts Receivable Clerk 


